

ORDINANCE — To Amend and Reordain Section 9-2 Titled “Precincts and polling places” of the Code of the County of Henrico to Make Changes Necessitated by Reapportionment of the Commonwealth’s Election Districts and to Update Polling Places in the County

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF HENRICO COUNTY, VIRGINIA:

1. That Section 9-2 of the Code of the County of Henrico be amended and reordained as follows:

Sec. 9-2. Precincts and polling places.

The following are the precinct boundaries and polling places for the magisterial districts in the county.

(1) *Brookland Magisterial District.*

• • • •

d. *Greendale Precinct.* Beginning at the intersection of the ~~CSX Railroad and Hilliard Road (State Route 356); thence westwardly along Hilliard Road (State Route 356) to its intersection with Staples Mill Road (U.S. Route 33) and Glenside Drive; thence westwardly along Glenside Drive to its intersection with Bethlehem Road; thence southeastwardly along Bethlehem Road to its intersection with Interstate Route 64; thence southeastwardly along Interstate Route 64 to its intersection with Staples Mill Road (U.S. Route 33); thence southwardly~~ **northwardly** along Staples Mill Road (U.S. Route 33) to its intersection with the boundary line of the City of Richmond and Henrico County; thence southeastwardly along the boundary line of the City of Richmond and Henrico County to its intersection with CSX Railroad; thence northwardly along the CSX Railroad to its intersection with Hilliard Road (State Route 356) **Glenside Drive** and the point of beginning. The polling place for Greendale Precinct is Recreation and Parks Main Office, 6800 Staples Mill Road.

• • • •

f. *Holladay Precinct.* Beginning at the intersection of Woodman Road and Rocky Branch Creek; thence southwestwardly along Rocky Branch Creek to its intersection with **Hermitage Road; thence northwestwardly along Hermitage Road to its intersection with the CSX Railroad; thence southwardly along the CSX Railroad to its intersection with Interstate Route 64; thence westwardly along Interstate Route 64 to its**

intersection with Staples Mill Road (U.S. Route 33); thence ~~northwestwardly~~ northwardly along Staples Mill Road to its intersection with Wistar Road; thence ~~westwardly~~ along Wistar Road to its intersection with West Broad Street (U.S. Route 250); thence ~~southeastwardly~~ along West Broad Street (U.S. Route 250) to its intersection with Glenside Drive; thence ~~northeastwardly~~ along Glenside Drive to its intersection with Staples Mill Road (U.S. Route 33) and Hilliard Road (State Route 356); thence ~~northeastwardly~~ along Hilliard Road (State Route 356) to its intersection with Woodman Road; thence ~~northwestwardly~~ along Woodman Road to its intersection with Rocky Branch Creek and the point of beginning. The polling place for Holladay Precinct is Elizabeth Holladay Elementary School, 7300 Galaxie Road.

- g. *Hungary Creek Precinct.* Beginning at the intersection of Staples Mill Road (U.S. Route 33) and Springfield Road; thence southwestwardly along Springfield Road to its intersection with Francistown Road; thence southwestwardly along Francistown Road to its intersection with Nuckols Road; thence ~~westwardly~~ along Nuckols Road to its intersection with Fairlake Lane; thence ~~southwestwardly~~ along Fairlake Lane to its intersection with Hungary Road; thence southeastwardly along Hungary Road to its intersection with the Virginia Power easement; thence ~~northeastwardly~~ along the Virginia Power easement to its intersection with Staples Mill Road (U.S. Route 33); thence ~~northeastwardly~~ northwestwardly along Staples Mill Road to its intersection with Springfield Road and the point of beginning. The polling place for Hungary Creek Precinct is Hungary Creek Middle School, 4909 Francistown Road.

• • • •

- i. *Johnson Precinct.* Beginning at the intersection of West Broad Street (U.S. Route 250) and Glenside Drive; thence southeastwardly along West Broad Street (U.S. Route 250) to its intersection with the boundary line of the City of Richmond and Henrico County; thence southeastwardly along the boundary line of the City of Richmond and Henrico County to its intersection with Staples Mill Road (U.S. Route 33); thence ~~northwardly~~ along Staples Mill Road (U.S. Route 33) to its intersection with Interstate Route 64; thence westwardly along Interstate Route 64 to its intersection with Bethlehem Road; thence northwestwardly along Bethlehem Road to its intersection with Glenside Drive; thence southwestwardly along Glenside Drive to its intersection with West Broad Street (U.S. Route 250) and the point of beginning. The polling place for Johnson Precinct is Johnson Elementary School, 5600 Bethlehem Road.

- j. *Longan Precinct.* Beginning at the intersection of Hungary Road and Springfield Road (State Route 157); thence eastwardly along Hungary Road to its intersection with Fairlakes Lanes; thence northwardly along

Fairlakes Lane to its intersection with Nuckols Road; thence eastwardly along Nuckols Road to its intersection with Francistown Road; thence southwardly along Francistown Road to its intersection with Hungary Road; thence eastwardly along Hungary Road to its intersection with the Virginia Power easement; thence southwardly along the Virginia Power easement to its intersection with West Broad Street (U.S. Route 250); thence northwestwardly along West Broad Street (U.S. Route 250) to its intersection with Springfield Road (State Route 157); thence northwardly along Springfield Road (State Route 157) to its intersection with Hungary Road and the point of beginning. The polling place for Longan Precinct is Longan Elementary School, 9200 Mapleview Avenue.

- k. *Maude Trevvett Precinct.* Beginning at the intersection of Staples Mill Road and an unnamed stream (approximately 100 feet northwest of the intersection of Staples Mill Road and Sprengle Lane); thence northeastwardly along the unnamed stream **Wistar Road; thence westwardly along Wistar Road to its intersection with West Broad Street (U.S. Route 250); thence southeastwardly along West Broad Street (U.S. Route 250) to its intersection with Glenside Drive; thence northeastwardly along Glenside Drive to its intersection with Staples Mill Road and Hilliard Road (State Route 356); thence eastwardly along Hilliard Road (State Route 356) to its intersection with the CSX Railroad; thence northwardly along the CSX Railroad to its intersection with Hermitage Road; thence southeastwardly along Hermitage Road** to its intersection with Rocky Branch Creek; thence eastwardly along Rocky Branch Creek to its intersection with Woodman Road; thence northwardly along Woodman Road to its intersection with E. Parham Road; thence southwestwardly along E. Parham Road to its intersection with Staples Mill Road; thence southeastwardly along Staples Mill Road to its intersection with an unnamed stream (approximately 100 feet northwest of the intersection of Staples Mill Road and Sprengle Lane) **Wistar Road** and the point of beginning. The polling place for Maude Trevvett Precinct is Maude Trevvett Elementary School, 2300 Trevvett Drive.

• • • •

- n. *Staples Mill Precinct.* Beginning at the intersection of the CSX Railroad and Mountain Road; thence northwestwardly along Mountain Road to its intersection with the Dominion Virginia Power easement; thence southwardly along the Dominion Virginia Power easement to its intersection with **Staples Mill Road (U.S. Route 33); thence southeastwardly along Staples Mill Road (U.S. Route 33) to its intersection with** Hungary Road; thence southeastwardly along Hungary Road to its intersection with Hungary Creek; thence northeastwardly along Hungary Creek to its intersection with the CSX Railroad; thence northwardly along the CSX Railroad to its intersection with

Mountain Road and the point of beginning. The polling place for Staples Mill Precinct is Glen Allen High School, 10700 Staples Mill Road.

• • • •

(2) *Fairfield Magisterial District.*

• • • •

- c. *Brookland Precinct.* Beginning at the intersection of North Run Creek and Hungary Road; thence southwestwardly along Hungary Road to its intersection with Nadina Drive; thence northwardly along Nadina Drive to its intersection with Bandera Drive; thence northeastwardly along Bandera Drive to its intersection with Electra Lane; thence northwestwardly along Electra Lane to its intersection with Aeronca Avenue; thence southwestwardly along Aeronca Avenue to its intersection with Durango Road; thence northwardly along Durango Road to its intersection with Navion Street; thence southwestwardly along Navion Street to its intersection with Woodman Road; thence southeastwardly along Woodman Road to its intersection with **Rocky Branch Creek; thence eastwardly along Rocky Branch Creek to its intersection with the north/south branch of North Run Creek; thence northeastwardly along the north/south branch of North Run Creek to its intersection with the east/west branch of North Run Creek; thence northeastwardly along the east/west branch of North Run Creek to its intersection with E. Parham Road (approximately 1,280 feet northwest of the intersection of E. Parham Road and Villa Park Drive);** thence southeastwardly **westwardly** along E. Parham Road to its intersection with North Run Creek; thence northwardly along North Run Creek to its intersection with Hungary Road and the point of beginning. The polling place for Brookland Precinct is Brookland Middle School, 9200 North Lydell Drive.

• • • •

- g. **Eastbourne Precinct. Beginning at the intersection of S. Laburnum Avenue and the Norfolk Southern Railway right-of-way; thence eastwardly along the Norfolk Southern Railway right-of-way to its intersection with Gillies Creek (approximately 1,600 feet east of the intersection of the Norfolk Southern Railway right-of-way and S. Laburnum Avenue); thence northeastwardly along Gillies Creek to its intersection with Oakleys Lane; thence northwestwardly along Oakleys Lane to its intersection with Nine Mile Road; thence southwestwardly along Nine Mile Road to its intersection with S. Laburnum Avenue; thence southeastwardly along S. Laburnum Avenue to its intersection with the Norfolk Southern Railway right-of-way and the point of beginning. The polling place for Eastbourne Precinct is Fairfield Middle School, 5121 Nine Mile Road.**

- gh. *Essex Village Precinct*. Beginning at the intersection of Oronoco Avenue and Richmond-Henrico Turnpike; thence southwardly along Richmond-Henrico Turnpike to its intersection with the boundary line of the City of Richmond and Henrico County; thence westwardly along the boundary line of the City of Richmond and Henrico County to its intersection with Conway Street; thence northwardly along Conway Street to its intersection with East Laburnum Avenue; thence westwardly along East Laburnum Avenue to its intersection with Alma Avenue; thence northwardly along Alma Avenue to its intersection with Oronoco Avenue; thence eastwardly along Oronoco Avenue to its intersection with Richmond-Henrico Turnpike and the point of beginning. The polling place for Essex Village Precinct is Essex Village Community Center, 117 Engleside Drive.
- hi. *Fairfield Precinct*. Beginning at the intersection of Cedar Fork Road and Creighton Road; thence southwestwardly along Creighton Road to its intersection with N. Laburnum Avenue; thence southeastwardly along N. Laburnum Avenue to its intersection with the Norfolk Southern Railway right-of-way; ~~thence eastwardly along the Norfolk Southern Railway right-of-way to its intersection with Gillies Creek (approximately 1,600 feet east of the intersection of the Norfolk Southern Railway right-of-way and S. Laburnum Avenue);~~ thence northeastwardly along Gillies Creek to its intersection with Oakleys Lane; thence northwestwardly along Oakleys Lane to its intersection with Nine Mile Road; thence southwestwardly **northeastwardly** along Nine Mile Road to its intersection with East Cedar Fork Road; thence northwardly along East Cedar Fork Road to its intersection with Cedar Fork Road; thence northwardly along Cedar Fork Road to its intersection with Creighton Road and the point of beginning. The polling place for Fairfield Precinct is Fairfield Library, 1401 N. Laburnum Avenue.
- ij. *Glen Lea Precinct*. Beginning at the intersection of the Chessie System Railway and the boundary line of Hanover County and Henrico County; thence southeastwardly along the boundary line of Hanover County and Henrico County to its intersection with Creighton Road; thence southwestwardly along Creighton Road to its intersection with the Virginia Power easement (approximately 400 feet northeast of the intersection of Carolee Drive and Creighton Road); thence northwestwardly along the Virginia Power easement to its intersection with Mechanicsville Turnpike (U.S. Route 360) (approximately 1,800 feet northeast of the intersection of Mechanicsville Turnpike (U.S. Route 360) and Springdale Road); thence southwestwardly along Mechanicsville Turnpike (U.S. Route 360) to its intersection with East Laburnum Avenue; thence northwestwardly along East Laburnum Avenue to its intersection with Carolina Avenue; thence northwardly along Carolina Avenue to its intersection with Horse Swamp Creek; thence eastwardly along Horse Swamp Creek to its intersection with the Chessie System Railway; thence northwardly along the Chessie System

Railway to its intersection with the boundary line of Hanover County and Henrico County and the point of beginning. The polling place for Glen Lea Precinct is Glen Lea Elementary School, 3909 Austin Avenue.

- ~~j.k.~~ *Greenwood Precinct.* Beginning at the intersection of Interstate Route 295 and Woodman Road; ~~thence eastwardly along Interstate Route 295 to its intersection with Greenwood Road; thence southwardly along Greenwood Road to its intersection with~~ **and** Mountain Road; thence southeastwardly along Mountain Road to its intersection with North Run Road; thence southwestwardly along North Run Road to its intersection with Hungary Road; thence northwestwardly along Hungary Road to its intersection with Old Hungary Road; ~~thence northwardly along Old Hungary Road to its intersection with North Run Creek; thence northwestwardly along North Run Creek to its intersection with Woodman Road (approximately 1,600 feet south of the intersection of Woodman Road and Mountain Road)~~ **Jessie Chavis Drive extended**; thence northeastwardly along Woodman Road **Jessie Chavis Drive extended to its intersection with Jessie Chavis Drive**; **thence northeastwardly along Jessie Chavis Drive** to its intersection with Interstate Route 295 **Mountain Road; thence southeastwardly along Mountain Road to its intersection with Greenwood Road** and the point of beginning. The polling place for Greenwood Precinct is St. Peter Baptist Church, 2040 Mountain Road.
- k.l. *Highland Gardens Precinct.* Beginning at a point on East Laburnum Avenue and the boundary line of the City of Richmond and Henrico County; thence northwardly along the boundary line of the City of Richmond and Henrico County to its intersection with Horse Swamp Creek; thence eastwardly along Horse Swamp Creek to its intersection with Carolina Avenue; thence southwardly along Carolina Avenue to its intersection with East Laburnum Avenue; thence eastwardly along East Laburnum Avenue to its intersection with the Chessie System Railway; thence southwardly along the Chessie System Railway to its intersection with the boundary line of the City of Richmond and Henrico County; thence northwestwardly along the boundary line of the City of Richmond and Henrico County to its intersection with Richmond-Henrico Turnpike; thence northwardly along Richmond-Henrico Turnpike to its intersection with Oronoco Avenue; thence southwestwardly along Oronoco Avenue to its intersection with Alma Avenue; thence southwardly along Alma Avenue to its intersection with East Laburnum Avenue; thence eastwardly along East Laburnum Avenue to its intersection with Conway Street; thence southwardly along Conway Street to its intersection with the boundary line of the City of Richmond and Henrico County; thence northwestwardly along the boundary line of the City of Richmond and Henrico County to its intersection with East Laburnum Avenue and the point of beginning. The polling place for Highland Gardens Precinct is Laburnum Elementary School, 500 Meriwether Avenue.

lm. *Hollybrook Precinct.* Beginning at the intersection of E. Parham Road and Brook Road (U.S. Route 1); thence southwardly along Brook Road (U.S. Route 1) to its intersection with Lakeside Avenue; thence southwestwardly along Lakeside Avenue to its intersection with North Run Creek; thence northwestwardly along North Run Creek to its fork into two branches (approximately 3,880 feet west of the intersection of E. Parham Road and Villa Park Drive); thence eastwardly along the east/west branch of North Run Creek to its intersection with E. Parham Road; thence southeastwardly along E. Parham Road to its intersection with Brook Road (U.S. Route 1) and the point of beginning. The polling place for Hollybrook Precinct is Hollybrook Apartments, 7700 Brook Road.

mn. *Hungary Precinct.* Beginning at the intersection of North Run Creek and Woodman Road (approximately 1,600 feet south of the intersection of Woodman Road and Mountain Road); thence southwestwardly along Woodman Road to its intersection with Navion Street; thence eastwardly along Navion Street to its intersection with Durango Road; thence southwardly along Durango Road to its intersection with Aeronca Avenue; thence eastwardly along Aeronca Avenue to its intersection with Electra Lane; thence southwardly along Electra Lane to its intersection with Bandera Drive; thence southwestwardly along Bandera Drive to its intersection with Nadina Drive; thence southwardly along Nadina Drive to its intersection with Hungary Road; thence eastwardly along Hungary Road to its intersection with North Run Creek; thence southwardly along North Run Creek to its intersection with East Parham Road; thence eastwardly along East Parham Road to its intersection with Brook Road (U.S. Route 1) and East Parham Road (State Route 73); thence eastwardly along East Parham Road (State Route 73) to its intersection with Interstate Route 95; thence northwardly on Interstate Route 95 to its intersection with Scott Road; thence southwestwardly along Scott Road to its intersection with Athens Avenue; thence westwardly along Athens Avenue to its intersection with Brook Road (U.S. Route 1); thence northwardly along Brook Road (U.S. Route 1) to its intersection with Telegraph Road; thence northeastwardly along Telegraph Road to its intersection with Mountain Road; thence northwestwardly along Mountain Road to its intersection with North Run Road; thence southwestwardly along North Run Road to its intersection with Hungary Road; thence northwestwardly along Hungary Road to its intersection with ~~Old Hungary Road~~; ~~thence northwardly along Old Hungary Road to its intersection with~~ North Run Creek; thence northwestwardly along North Run Creek to its intersection with Woodman Road (approximately 1,600 feet south of the intersection of Woodman Road and Mountain Road) and the point of beginning. The polling place for Hungary Precinct is Mt. Olive Baptist Church, 8775 Mt. Olive Avenue.

no. *Lakeside Precinct.* Beginning at the intersection of CSX Railroad and Hilliard Road (State Route 356); thence southeastwardly along CSX Railroad to its

intersection with the boundary line of the City of Richmond and Henrico County; thence northeastwardly along the boundary line of the City of Richmond and Henrico County to its intersection with Westlake Avenue; thence northwardly along Westlake Avenue to its intersection with Dumbarton Road and Hermitage Road; thence northwestwardly along Hermitage Road to its intersection with Hilliard Road (State Route 356); thence westwardly along Hilliard Road (State Route 356) to its intersection with CSX Railroad and the point of beginning. The polling place for Lakeside Precinct is Lakeside Elementary School, 6700 Cedar Croft Street.

~~op.~~ *Longdale Precinct.* Beginning at the intersection of Interstate Route 95 and Interstate Route 295; thence northwestwardly along Interstate Route 295 to its intersection with Longdale Avenue extended; thence southeastwardly along Longdale Avenue extended to its intersection with Davis Avenue and Longdale Avenue; thence southeastwardly along Longdale Avenue to its intersection with Lee Avenue; thence southwestwardly along Lee Avenue to its intersection with Richmond Road; thence southeastwardly along Richmond Road to its intersection with Cole Boulevard; thence southwestwardly along Cole Boulevard to its intersection with Greenwood Road; thence southwardly along Greenwood Road to its intersection with Mountain Road; **Woodman Road; thence southwestwardly along Woodman Road to its intersection with North Run Creek (approximately 1,600 feet south of the intersection of Woodman Road and Mountain Road); thence southeastwardly along North Run Creek to its intersection with Jessie Chavis Drive extended; thence northeastwardly along Jessie Chavis Drive extended to its intersection with Jessie Chavis Drive; thence northeastwardly along Jessie Chavis Drive to its intersection with Mountain Road;** thence southeastwardly along Mountain Road to its intersection with Telegraph Road; thence southwestwardly along Telegraph Road to its intersection with Brook Road (U.S. Route 1); thence southwardly along Brook Road (U.S. Route 1) to its intersection with Athens Avenue; thence eastwardly along Athens Avenue to its intersection with Scott Road; thence northeastwardly along Scott Road to its intersection with Interstate Route 95; thence northwardly along Interstate Route 95 to its intersection with Interstate Route 295 and the point of beginning. The polling place for Longdale Precinct is Longdale Elementary School, 9500 Norfolk Street.

~~pg.~~ *Maplewood Precinct.* Beginning at the intersection of Mechanicsville Turnpike (U.S. Route 360) and the Virginia Power easement (approximately 1,800 feet northeast of the intersection of Mechanicsville Turnpike (U.S. Route 360) and Springdale Road); thence southeastwardly along the Virginia Power easement to its intersection with Creighton Road (approximately 400 feet northeast of the intersection of Carolee Drive and Creighton Road); thence southwestwardly along Creighton Road to its intersection with North Laburnum Avenue; thence northwestwardly along North Laburnum Avenue

to its intersection with Harvie Road and East Laburnum Avenue; thence northwestwardly along East Laburnum Avenue to its intersection with Mechanicsville Turnpike (U.S. Route 360); thence northeastwardly along Mechanicsville Turnpike (U.S. Route 360) to its intersection with the Virginia Power easement (approximately 1,800 feet northeast of the intersection of Mechanicsville Turnpike (U.S. Route 360) and Springdale Road) and the point of beginning. The polling place for Maplewood Precinct is Abundant Life Church of Christ, 3700 Goodell Road.

- qr. *Moody Precinct.* Beginning at the intersection of Hilliard Road (State Route 356) and Hermitage Road; thence northwestwardly along Hermitage Road to its intersection with Woodman Road; thence northwestwardly along Woodman Road to its intersection with ~~E. Parham Road~~ **Rocky Branch Creek**; thence eastwardly along ~~E. Parham Road~~ **Rocky Branch Creek** to its intersection with the east/west branch of North Run Creek (approximately 1,280 feet northwest of the intersection of E. Parham Road and Villa Park Drive); thence westwardly along the east/west branch of North Run Creek to its intersection with the north/south branch of North Run Creek; thence southwardly along North Run Creek to its intersection with Lakeside Avenue; thence northeastwardly along Lakeside Avenue to its intersection with Brook Road (U.S. Route 1); thence southwardly along Brook Road (U.S. Route 1) to its intersection with Hilliard Road (State Route 161); thence westwardly along Hilliard Road to its intersection with Hermitage Road and the point of beginning. The polling place for Moody Precinct is Moody Middle School, 7800 Woodman Road.
- rs. *Mountain Precinct.* Beginning at the intersection of Woodman Road and Mountain Road; thence westwardly along Mountain Road to its intersection with Purcell Road; thence southwardly along Purcell Road to its intersection with Indale Road; thence eastwardly along Indale Road to its intersection with Winston Boulevard; thence southwardly along Winston Boulevard to its intersection with Blackburn Road; thence eastwardly along Blackburn Road to its intersection with Woodman Road; thence northwardly along Woodman Road to its intersection with Mountain Road and the point of beginning. The polling place for Mountain Precinct is Public Utilities Operations and Maintenance Center, 10401 Woodman Road.
- t. **North Park Precinct. Beginning at the intersection of the boundary line of Hanover County and Henrico County and Chamberlayne Road (U.S. Route 301); thence southwestwardly along Chamberlayne Road (U.S. Route 301) to its intersection with E. Parham Road; thence southwestwardly along E. Parham Road to its intersection with Interstate Route 95; thence northwardly along Interstate Route 95 to its intersection with the boundary line of Hanover County and Henrico County; thence southwestwardly along the boundary line of Hanover County and Henrico County to its intersection with Chamberlayne**

Avenue (U.S. Route 301) and the point of beginning. The polling place for North Park Precinct is North Park Library, 8508 Franconia Road.

- su.** *Oakview Precinct.* Beginning at the intersection of Woodman Road and Hungary Road; thence westwardly along Hungary Road to its intersection with CSX Railroad; thence southwardly along CSX Railroad to its intersection with E. Parham Road; thence northeastwardly along E. Parham Road to its intersection with Woodman Road; thence northwestwardly along Woodman Road to its intersection with Hungary Road and the point of beginning. The polling place for Oakview Precinct is ~~Chestnut Grove Assisted Living Facility, 9010 Woodman Road~~ **Brookland Middle School, 9200 North Lydell Drive.**
- tv.** *Randolph Precinct.* Beginning at the intersection of Woodman Road and Interstate Route 295; thence northwestwardly along Interstate Route 295 to its intersection with North Run Creek; thence southeastwardly along North Run Creek to its intersection with Mountain Road; thence eastwardly along Mountain Road to its intersection with Woodman Road; thence northeastwardly along Woodman Road to its intersection with Interstate Route 295 and the point of beginning. The polling place for Randolph Precinct is Virginia Randolph, 2206 Mountain Road.
- uw.** *Ratcliffe Precinct.* Beginning at the intersection of Watts Lane and Mechanicsville Turnpike (U.S. Route 360); thence southeastwardly along Watts Lane to its intersection with Sandy Lane; thence southwardly along Sandy Lane to its intersection with Creighton Road; thence northeastwardly along Creighton Road to its intersection with North Laburnum Avenue; thence northwestwardly along North Laburnum Avenue to its intersection with Harvie Road and East Laburnum Avenue; thence northwestwardly along East Laburnum Avenue to its intersection with the Chessie System Railway; thence southwardly along the Chessie System Railway to its intersection with the boundary line of the City of Richmond and Henrico County; thence southeastwardly along the boundary line of the City of Richmond and Henrico County to its intersection with Mechanicsville Turnpike (U.S. Route 360); thence northeastwardly along Mechanicsville Turnpike (U.S. Route 360) to its intersection with Watts Lane and the point of beginning. The polling place for Ratcliffe Precinct is Ratcliffe Elementary School, 2901 Thalen Street.
- vx.** *Stratford Hall Precinct.* Beginning at the intersection of Hilliard Road (State Route 161/356) and Lakeside Avenue (State Route 161); thence southwardly along Lakeside Avenue (State Route 161) to its intersection with Dumbarton Road; thence westwardly along Dumbarton Road to its intersection with Westlake Avenue and Hermitage Road; thence northwardly along Hermitage Road to its intersection with Hilliard Road; thence eastwardly along Hilliard Road (State Route 356) to its intersection with Lakeside Avenue (State Route 161) and the point of beginning. The polling place for Stratford Hall Precinct

is ManorCare Stratford Hall, 2125 Hilliard Road Moody Middle School, 7800 Woodman Road.

- ~~wy.~~ *Wilder Precinct.* Beginning at the intersection of Chamberlayne Road (U.S. Route 301) and the boundary line of Hanover County and Henrico County; thence southeastwardly along the boundary line of Hanover County and Henrico County to its intersection with the Chessie System Railway; thence southwardly along the Chessie System Railway to its intersection with Horse Swamp Creek; thence southwestwardly along Horse Swamp Creek to its intersection with Carolina Avenue; thence northwestwardly along Carolina Avenue to its intersection with Azalea Avenue; thence northwestwardly along Azalea Avenue to its intersection with Wilkinson Road; thence northwardly along Wilkinson Road to its intersection with Upham Brook; thence northwestwardly along Upham Brook to its intersection with Chamberlayne Road (U.S. Route 301); thence northeastwardly along Chamberlayne Road (U.S. Route 301) to its intersection with the boundary line of Hanover County and Henrico County and the point of beginning. The polling place for Wilder Precinct is Wilder Middle School, 6900 Wilkinson Road.
- ~~xz.~~ *Yellow Tavern Precinct.* Beginning at the intersection of the Dominion Virginia Power powerline and the boundary line of Hanover County and Henrico County; thence eastwardly along the boundary line of Hanover County and Henrico County to its intersection with Chamberlayne Road (U.S. Route 301); ~~thence southwestwardly along Chamberlayne Road (U.S. Route 301) to its intersection with East Parham Road; thence southwestwardly along East Parham Road to its intersection with Interstate Route 95; thence northwardly~~ **southwardly** along Interstate Route 95 to its intersection with Interstate Route 295; thence northwestwardly along Interstate Route 295 to its intersection with Longdale Avenue extended; thence southeastwardly along Longdale Avenue extended to its intersection with Davis Avenue and Longdale Avenue; thence southeastwardly along Longdale Avenue to its intersection with Lee Avenue; thence southwestwardly along Lee Avenue to its intersection with Richmond Road; thence southeastwardly along Richmond Road to its intersection with Cole Boulevard; thence southwestwardly along Cole Boulevard to its intersection with Greenwood Road; thence northwardly along Greenwood Road to its intersection with Interstate Route 295; thence northwestwardly along Interstate Route 295 to its intersection with Woodman Road; thence northeastwardly along Woodman Road to its intersection with Greenwood Road; thence southeastwardly along Greenwood Road to its intersection with Winfrey Road; thence northwardly along Winfrey Road to its intersection with the Dominion Virginia Power powerline; thence northwestwardly along the Dominion Virginia Power powerline to its intersection with the boundary line of Hanover County and Henrico County and the point of beginning. The polling place for Yellow Tavern Precinct is North Park Library, 8508

~~Franconia Road~~ **Greenwood Elementary School, 10960 Greenwood Road.**

(3) *Three Chopt Magisterial District.*

• • • •

- b. *Cedarfield Precinct.* Beginning at the intersection of Deep Run Creek and Interstate Route 64; thence southeastwardly along Interstate Route 64 to its intersection with Gaskins Road; thence northeastwardly along Gaskins Road to its intersection with West Broad Street (U.S. Route 250); thence westwardly along West Broad Street (U.S. Route 250) to its intersection with Cox Road; thence southwestwardly along Cox Road to its intersection with Three Chopt Road and Church Road; thence southwestwardly along Church Road to its intersection with Stoney Run Creek; thence southeastwardly along Stoney Run Creek to its intersection with Ridgefield Parkway; thence southeastwardly along Ridgefield Parkway to its intersection with Deep Run Creek; thence northwardly along Deep Run Creek to its intersection with Interstate Route 64 and the point of beginning. The polling place for Cedarfield Precinct is ~~The Hermitage~~ at Cedarfield, 2300 Cedarfield Parkway.

• • • •

(4) *Tuckahoe Magisterial District.*

• • • •

- f. *Lakewood Precinct.* Beginning at the intersection of Flat Branch and Gayton Road; thence westwardly along Gayton Road to its intersection with Copperas Creek; thence southwestwardly along Copperas Creek to its intersection with the boundary line of Goochland County and Henrico County; thence southwardly along the boundary line of Goochland County and Henrico County to its intersection with Patterson Avenue (State Route 6); thence eastwardly along Patterson Avenue (State Route 6) to its intersection with Flat Branch; thence northwardly along Flat Branch to its intersection with Gayton Road and the point of beginning. The polling place for Lakewood Precinct is ~~Cambridge Baptist Church, 12025 Gayton Road~~ **Lakewood Manor, 1900 Lauderdale Drive.**

• • • •

(5) *Varina Magisterial District.*

• • • •

- c. *Cedar Fork Precinct.* Beginning at the intersection of Mary Washington Street, A.P. Hill Avenue and A.P. Hill Avenue extended; thence northeastwardly along A.P. Hill Avenue extended to its intersection with the boundary line of Hanover County and Henrico County; thence northwestwardly along the boundary line of Hanover County and Henrico County to its intersection with Creighton Road; thence southwestwardly along Creighton Road to its intersection with Cedar Fork Road; thence southwardly along Cedar Fork Road to its intersection with **East Cedar Fork Road; thence southwardly along East Cedar Fork Road to its intersection with** Nine Mile Road; thence eastwardly along Nine Mile Road to its intersection with Oakleys Lane; ~~thence southwardly along Oakleys Lane to its intersection with Yates Lane; thence eastwardly along Yates Lane to its intersection with Pleasant Street; thence northwardly along Pleasant Street to Nine Mile Road; thence eastwardly along Nine Mile Road to its intersection with Nine Mile Road and A.P. Hill Avenue;~~ thence northeastwardly along A.P. Hill Avenue to its intersection with Mary Washington Street and A.P. Hill Avenue extended and the point of beginning. The polling place for Cedar Fork Precinct is ~~Fairfield Middle School, 5121 Nine Mile Road~~ **Arthur Ashe Elementary School, 1001 Cedar Fork Road.**
- d. *Chickahominy Precinct.* Beginning at the intersection of Nine Mile Road (State Route 33) and A.P. Hill Avenue; thence northeastwardly along A.P. Hill Avenue to its intersection with Mary Washington Street and A.P. Hill Avenue extended; thence northeastwardly along A.P. Hill Avenue extended to its intersection with the boundary line of Hanover County and Henrico County; thence southeastwardly along the boundary line of Hanover County and Henrico County, New Kent County and Henrico County; thence southeastwardly along the boundary line of New Kent County and Henrico County to its intersection with Interstate Route 64; thence southwestwardly along Interstate Route 64 to its intersection with Meadow Road; thence northwardly along Meadow Road to its intersection with the Norfolk Southern Railway; thence southwestwardly along the Norfolk Southern Railway to its intersection with Interstate Route 295; thence northwardly along Interstate Route 295 to its intersection with Meadow Road; thence westwardly along Meadow Road to its intersection with Broad Water Creek; thence northwestwardly along Broad Water Creek to its intersection with Graves Road; thence northwestwardly along Graves Road to its intersection with Hanover Road (Old State Route 156); thence northwestwardly along Hanover Road (Old State Route 156) to its intersection with North Airport Drive (State Route 156); thence southwestwardly along North Airport Drive (State Route 156) to its intersection with East Washington Street; thence northwestwardly along East Washington Street to its intersection with North

Holly Avenue and West Washington Street; thence northwestwardly along West Washington Street to its intersection with Bridge Street; thence southwestwardly along Bridge Street to its intersection with Nine Mile Road (State Route 33); thence westwardly along Nine Mile Road (State Route 33) to its intersection with A.P. Hill Avenue and the point of beginning. The polling place for Chickahominy Precinct is ~~Oak Hall Baptist Church, 1877 Old Hanover Road~~ **Donahoe Elementary School, 1801 Graves Road.**

• • • •

- j. *Laburnum Precinct.* Beginning at the intersection of the Norfolk Southern Railway and S. Airport Drive (State Route 156); thence southwardly along S. Airport Drive (State Route 156) to its intersection with W. Williamsburg Road (U.S. Route 60) and Williamsburg Road (U.S. Route 60); thence westwardly along Williamsburg Road (U.S. Route 60) to its intersection with S. Airport Drive Extended; thence southwardly along S. Airport Drive Extended to its intersection with S. Airport Drive (State Route 156); thence southwardly along S. Airport Drive (State Route 156) to its intersection with Charles City Road; thence northwestwardly along Charles City Road to its intersection with Williamsburg Road (U.S. Route 60); thence eastwardly along Williamsburg Road (U.S. Route 60) to its intersection with Millers Lane; thence northwardly along Millers Lane to its intersection with Millers Lane Extended; thence northwardly along Millers Lane Extended to its intersection with Interstate Route 64; thence eastwardly along Interstate Route 64 to its intersection with Oakleys Lane; thence northwardly along Oakleys Lane to its intersection with the Norfolk Southern Railway; thence eastwardly along the Norfolk Southern Railway to its intersection with S. Airport Drive (State Route 156) and the point of beginning. The polling place for Laburnum Precinct is ~~Mountain of Blessings Christian Center, 4700 Oakleys Lane~~ **Montrose Elementary School, 2820 Williamsburg Road.**

• • • •

- n. *Pleasants Precinct.* Beginning at the intersection of ~~Pleasant Street~~ **Oakleys Lane** and Nine Mile Road; thence ~~southwardly along Pleasant Street to its intersection with Yates Lane;~~ thence westwardly along Yates Lane to its intersection with Oakleys Lane; thence southeastwardly along Oakleys Lane to its intersection with Gillies Creek; thence southwestwardly along Gillies Creek to its intersection with the Norfolk Southern Railway right-of-way (approximately 1,600 feet east of the intersection of the Norfolk Southern Railway right-of-way and S. Laburnum Avenue); thence southwestwardly along the Norfolk Southern Railway right-of-way to its intersection with Interstate Route 64; thence eastwardly along Interstate Route 64 to its intersection with Oakleys Lane; thence northwardly along Oakleys Lane to its intersection with the Norfolk Southern Railway right-of-way; thence eastwardly along the Norfolk Southern Railway right-of-way to its intersection

with S. Airport Drive; thence northeastwardly along S. Airport Drive to its intersection with E. Beal Street; thence northwestwardly along E. Beal Street to its intersection with S. Oak Avenue; thence northeastwardly along S. Oak Avenue to its intersection with E. Read Street; thence northwestwardly along E. Read Street to its intersection with S. Kalmia Avenue; thence southwestwardly along S. Kalmia Avenue to its intersection with E. Jerald Street; thence northwestwardly along E. Jerald Street to its intersection with W. Jerald Street; thence northwestwardly along W. Jerald Street to its intersection with S. Cedar Avenue; thence northeastwardly along S. Cedar Avenue to its intersection with W. Read Street; thence northwestwardly along W. Read Street to its intersection with S. Beech Avenue; thence northeastwardly along S. Beech Avenue to its intersection with W. Nine Mile Road and N. Beech Avenue; thence westwardly along W. Nine Mile Road to its intersection with Nine Mile Road and A.P. Hill Avenue; thence westwardly along N. Beech Avenue to its intersection with ~~Pleasant Street~~ **Oakleys Lane** and the point of beginning. The polling place for Pleasants Precinct is Highland Springs Elementary School, 600 West Pleasant Street.

• • • •

2. This ordinance will be in full force and effect on and after its adoption as provided by law.
3. The County Attorney is directed to submit a certified copy of this ordinance and ordinance number 390A-21, including descriptions of the boundaries and maps showing all precinct changes made by those ordinances, to the Attorney General of the Commonwealth of Virginia for issuance of a certification of no objection pursuant to Code of Virginia Section 24.2-129.
4. The Clerk of the Board is directed to send a certified copy of this ordinance and ordinance number 390A-21, including descriptions of the boundaries and Geographic Information System maps showing all precinct changes made by those ordinances, to the Henrico County Electoral Board, Department of Elections, and Division of Legislative Services.